
1

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Lindsay Alder
22 December 2025 14:12
Development Control
transportplanning; Spatial Planning
4/25/2408/DOC - YOTTENFEWS CAR PARK, YOTTENFEWS LANE, SELLAFIELD, 
SEASCALE - Reply by 31/12/2025
4-25-2408-DOC-101225-11305018.doc

CAUTION: External email, think before you click! 
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk 

Att Oli Hoban, 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on planning application 04/08/2298/DOC for the partial 
discharge of condition 2 for Yottenfews Car Park, Yottenfews Lane, Sellafield. 

Based on the information provided within the updated submitted Travel Plan, National Highways 
have no objection to this proposal. 

Kind Regards 

Lindsay  

Lindsay Alder, PGCE, 
Pronounced: Lind-say Al-der 
Pronouns :She/Her/Hers 
Spatial Planner 
Network Development & Planning Team 
OD DI Lead 
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National Highways | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD 
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4705117 | Mobile: + 44 (0) 7796192350 
Web: https://nationalhighways.co.uk/ 

GTN: 0300 470 5117 
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For information and guidance on on planning and the Strategic Road Network in England please visit: 

Web: https://nationalhighways.co.uk/our-roads/planning-and-the-strategic-road-network-in-
england/ 
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